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RE: PRS FOR SMQ5527X / YOUR REF: SMS6242A AND SLA2043R

Shirlene YEO (CNB) <Shirlene_YEO@cnb.gov.sg>
Fri 9/11/2020 9:04 AM
To:  Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; Chris TAN (CNB) <Chris_TAN@cnb.gov.sg>
Cc:  Eng Hwa NG (CNB) <NG_Eng_Hwa@cnb.gov.sg>

Message Classifica�on: Unclassified
Hi Asher
 
Please proceed with the pre-repair assessment. As this accident happens during an ops, we will later assess
on the compensa�on/claim.
 
Thanks.
 
 

Shirlene Yeo  (Ms)
Senior Manager, Logistics Unit
Corporate Services Division
Central Narcotics Bureau

DID:  (65) 6325 6626

Central Narcotics Bureau   W cnb.gov.sg    FB fb.com/CNB.DrugFreeSG    IG
Instagram.com/cnb.drugfreesg
WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you
must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any
unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately if you receive
this in error."
 
 
From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com> 
Sent: Thursday, 10 September 2020 8:50 pm
To: Shirlene YEO (CNB) <Shirlene_YEO@cnb.gov.sg>; Chris TAN (CNB) <Chris_TAN@cnb.gov.sg>
Subject: Re: PRS FOR SMQ5527X / YOUR REF: SMS6242A AND SLA2043R
 
Hi Shirlene,
 
We refer to the email below.
 
Enclosed a copy of third party GIA report and the PRS request for your easy reference.
 
Kindly advise if we may process with the PRS.
 
Thank You.
 
Best Regards,

Asher Sng | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

http://www.cnb.gov.sg/
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email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim
related documents will be in so�copy. Any inconvenience caused is much regre�ed.
 

From: Shirlene YEO (CNB) <Shirlene_YEO@cnb.gov.sg>
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 7:17 PM
To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; Chris TAN (CNB) <Chris_TAN@cnb.gov.sg>
Subject: RE: PRS FOR SMQ5527X / YOUR REF: SMS6242A AND SLA2043R
 
Message Classifica�on: Unclassified
Hi Asher
 
Yes, these 2 vehicles belong to CNB. Do you have other info from the 3rd party regarding this accident?
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 10 September 2020 11:16 am
To: Shirlene YEO (CNB) <Shirlene_YEO@cnb.gov.sg>; Chris TAN (CNB) <Chris_TAN@cnb.gov.sg>
Subject: PRS FOR SMQ5527X / YOUR REF: SMS6242A AND SLA2043R
 
Hi Sir,
 
We refer to the above ma�er.
 
We have received Pre-repair request from third party against CNB.
 
Like to check if the vehicle that involved in the accident registered under CNB.
 
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
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